1: 37: 03 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair

Hawk er

HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
January 29, 2010
1: 37 p. m

called the House Finance Commttee neeting

to order at 1:37 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve

VEMBERS ABSENT

M ke Hawker, Co-Chair

Bill Thomas Jr., Vice-Chair
Al | an Aust er man

M ke Doogan

Anna Faircl ough

Neal Foster
Les Gara
Reggi e Joul e
M ke Kelly
Wbodi e Sal non

Representative Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair

ALSO PRESENT

Tom Irwin, Comm ssioner, Department of Natural Resources;
Leta Sinons, Director, Division of Support Services,
Departnent of Natural Resources; Pat Galvin, Conmm ssioner,
Department of Revenue; G nger Blaisdell, Director, Division
of Adm nistrative Services, Departnent of Revenue; Jerry

Bur net t,

Deputy Conmi ssi oner,

Departnent of Revenue

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

None
SUMVARY

HB 300

APPROP: OPERATI NG BUDGET/ LOANS/ FUNDS

HB 300 was heard and HELD

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1

01/29/10 1:37 P.M



HB 302 APPROP: MENTAL HEALTH BUDGET
HB 302 was heard and HELD
#hb300

#hb302
HOUSE BI LL NO. 300

"An Act nmeking appropriations for the operating and
| oan program expenses of state governnent, for certain
progranms, and to capitalize funds; making suppl enenta
appropriations; mnaking appropriations under art. [|X
sec. 17(c), Constitution of the State of Al aska; and
providing for an effective date."

HOUSE BILL NO. 302

"An Act making appropriations for the operating and
capital expenses of t he state's i ntegrated
conprehensive nental health program and providing for
an effective date.™

1: 37: 20 PM

FY 11 GOVERNOR S BUDGET OVERVI EW5:  DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES

Representative Gara corrected a nistake made at yesterday's
nmeeting regarding graduate prograns at the university
|l evel. He spoke in support of Fairbanks as the flagship
canpus.

1:41: 16 PM

TOM I RW N, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESQURCES,
referred to a handout entitled, "Al aska Departnment of
Nat ural Resources - House Finance Committee Overview'. He

began by stating the Departnment of Natural Resource (DNR)
m ssi on: Devel op, conserve and maxim ze the use of Al aska's
natural resources consistent with the public interest.

1:43: 41 PM

Comm ssioner Ilrwn J|isted the departnent's divisions,
offices, and boards and conm ssions, as shown on slide 1.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 01/29/10 1:37 P. M



He referred to chart 1 on slide 3, which shows DNR s
priority prograns.

Co- Chair Hawker expressed appreciation for the detailed
spreadsheet on the departnent’'s organization.

Comm ssioner Irwin described the sections of the pie chart
whi ch show budget allocations by priority. The prograns
provi de resource opportunities for resource devel opnent. He
hi ghlighted the blue section - 40.1 percent of the budget,
t he | ar gest section rel at ed to nat ur al resource
devel opnment. The next largest area is wldfire nmanagenent -
22.4 percent.

1: 47:56 PM

Comm ssioner lrwin turned to slide 4 to detail the current
status of the FY 10 budget. The adjusted base operating
budget for FY 10 is $133 mllion. One-tinme itens, the
Mental Health Trust Land Ofice and nulti-year operating
appropriations, increase the FY 10 budget by $12 nillion
for a total of $145 million. This includes funding for
DNR s portion of the AGA inplenmentation. He noted that
over half of the budget is general fund - 53 percent.
Federal dollars make up 11 percent, and the remaining 36
percent is in the "other" category. He detailed the "other"
category itens.

Co- Chair Hawker noted an anonmaly between the Mental Health
Trust budget and the way state agencies handle their
budgets. It results in what would appear to be an increase
in the agency budget by $2.3 million. He pointed out that

the perceived increase is not an actual increase. The
Mental Health Trust Authority operates on a zero-based
budget. The appearance of the extra mllions is not new
f i nanci ng.
1: 50: 33 PM

Comm ssioner Irwin listed the nunber of permanent and non-
permanent positions in the departnment. The departnent
enpl oys between 900 and 1,000 Al askans, less in the wi nter
and nore in the sumrer. He highlighted several jobs. The
main DNR offices are in Anchorage, Juneau, and Fairbanks.
There are typically around 130 vacancies or about 11.5
percent of total positions. He spoke of job classes and pay

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 01/29/10 1:37 P. M



differential. He noted the challenge of having to recruit
for certain jobs.

Co- Chair Hawker asked which categories were difficult to
fill and if the legislature could help in any way.
Comm ssioner lrwn gave an exanple of the difficulty of
finding fire fighters. He spoke of the necessity to conpete
for certain jobs due to the conplications of nodern life
Co- Chair Hawker wondered if there was difficulty filling
hi gher-paid positions. Conm ssioner Ilrwin reported that
there were problems with losing college-trained workers,
and finding highly skilled, top-Ilevel workers.

1: 58: 33 PM

Representative Joule pointed out that the comm ssioner rose
from the ranks. Commissioner Irwin agreed that industry
experience was inportant, but sometinmes it is difficult to
afford to hire those workers. He mmintained that both are
needed.

Representative Austernman agreed that this was a problem
t hroughout departnents and warrants a separate discussion
Co- Chai r Hawker not ed t hat col l ective bar gai ni ng
negotiations were pending and several |abor questions
shoul d be considered by the commttee.

Representative Kelly related the conversation to hiring for
the pipeline. He comented on the current job picture
nati onw de. He has heard that it is hard to find hires for
top peopl e.

Conmi ssioner Irwin reported that his top people have not
gone to the federal governnent, but there is conpetition
across the board. Co-Chair Hawker commented on the ability
of salary overrides for exenpt positions, which has hel ped
to retain sone positions.

2:02: 55 PM

Representative Joule wondered if positions could be nobved
up in order to fill openings as needed. He wondered if
there were nore out-of-state applicants. Conm ssioner |rwn
said he has not seen nore non-Alaskan applicants.
Representative Joule had heard runmors about out-of-stater's
nmovi ng nort h.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 01/29/10 1:37 P. M



2:03:54 PM

LETA SI MONS, DI RECTOR, DIVISION OF SUPPORT SERVI CES,
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, addressed Representative
Joule's question. She noted a problem in filling upper
| evel forestry jobs. She offered to provide data on failed
recruitments fromoutside the state.

Representative Salnon asked how fires are screened.
Comm ssioner Irwin replied that all fires from the previous
year are exam ned and the managenent plan is reviewed. Not
every fire is put out. He shared statistics on |ightening
strikes. He clarified that some forest fires need to burn
out in order to prevent fires in the future. He related
that he does not meddle in the nanagenent of fire fighting,
but | eaves that up to the experts who have significant data
for their use. He spoke of a concern about the snoke danmage
fromfires.

2:10: 31 PM

Conmi ssioner Irwin explained that Fairbanks is easy to
protect from fires; however, Anchorage is not. Fire
fighting plans are continuously being updated.

Representative Kelly asked what the criteria are whether to
fight a fire or not. He thought that fires were not fought
for snoke. Conmissioner Irwin explained that sonme fires
were fought for snoke due to potential health problens.
Representative Kelly thought that the nessage should be
communi cat ed honestly as to which fires would be fought and
why. He shared a personal story.

2:14: 16 PM

Conmi ssioner Irwin enphasized that there would be fires
t hat cannot be st opped.

Co-Chair Hawker commented that supplenental budgets are
anticipated for fire fighting. He expected a $35 nillion
request. Conmmissioner lrwin thought it would be about $40
mllion.

Ms. Sinons clarified that the budget would end up being
around $40 nmillion or nore, but the actual supplenental
would be the same anmount as the energency declarations,
whi ch total $35 million.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 01/29/10 1:37 P. M



2:16: 22 PM

Comm ssioner Irwin turned to slide 5 - recent highlights of
DNR. He noted that the departnment received $8.5 mllion
from North Slope |ease sales, an increase of $2 nmillion
over 2008. He ternmed it a positive pattern. He said the
depart nent has collected $20 nmillion from royalty
settlement negotiations. ExxonMbil conpleted drilling and
casing the surface section of its first production well at
Pt. Thomson. The departnent continues to support the
devel opnment of a pipeline to deliver North Slope natural
gas to nmarkets outside of Alaska. ExxonMbil joined
TransCanada to progress the Al aska Pipeline Project. The
| egi sl ature has allowed the departnent to nove forward with
AG A. He spoke highly of TransCanada.

2:20:19 PM

Comm ssioner lrwin reported on a trip to Houston to gather
information about the open season. He spoke highly of
ExxonMbbi | .

Representative Austerman requested information about the
Federal Stinulus Act.

Conmi ssioner Ilrwin related that there was $10.7 mllion
left of Stimulus noney. The departnent is planning on
spendi ng the funds on putting Alaskans to work this com ng
sumrer in various projects. He spoke of two benefits from
Stinmulus noney. One is putting Alaskans to work and the
other is training that will also benefit the fire season.
Representative Austerman asked if the noney would be spent
this summer. Comm ssioner Irwin said it woul d.

2:22: 32 PM

Co-Chair Hawker clarified that the Stinulus noney bill
passed |ast year approves funding until June 30, 2010.
There is |language in HB 300 that continues the funding into
t he subsequent fiscal year. Conmmissioner Irwin pointed out
that the $10.7 figure is fromthe Federal Stinulus Act.

Representative Fairclough inquired if the amount is $8.5
billion or $5.7 billion in FY 09, as reflected on slide 5.
Commi ssioner Ilrwin said it is $5.7 billion. He stated an
intention to generate nore noney. Representative Fairclough

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 01/29/10 1:37 P. M



requested an update on the AG A process as it relates to
First Nation issues.

2:24:45 PM

Comm ssioner Ilrwin infornmed the conmttee that the issues
are significant; however, the NPA TransCanada ri ght-of -ways
are well-grounded. Representative Fairclough w shed for a
tineline for permts. She recalled that the Al aska Native
claimtook a significant anount of time. Comm ssioner lrwn
offered to provide updated Alaska Pipeline Project
information to the conmittee in order to answer
Representati ve Faircl ough's questi ons.

Representative Fairclough asked if there were 8.3 nmillion
acres of new state |and. She wondered if the goal of a
mllion acres of transfer had happened. Conmm ssioner Irwn
believed the goal was 1.9 mllion acres. He pointed out
that Al aska has gained as nmuch ground the last four years
as the size of Massachusetts and Connecticut conbined. He
noted that getting | and  has its bur dens. Native
corporations and the state over-selected |ands. He thought
11 mllion or 12 mllion acres were over-sel ect ed.

Co- Chair Hawker inquired about the RS 2477 rights of ways.
He recalled that the legislature used LB&A to manage that
process because it believed that the adm nistration was not
pursuing land rights of ways with vigor. He requested the
departnment's take on the issue.

Comm ssioner Irwin explained the process that would be
required to settle the RS 2477 issue. He thought it would
require a lawsuit. He predicted it would be a $2 mllion
| awsui t .

2: 30: 44 PM

Comm ssioner Irwin addressed Representative Austerman's
question regarding abandoned wells. He related how DNR
worked with the Pearl bankruptcy. A buyer in the form of
Cook Inlet Energy was found. Representative Austernan asked
if the industry posted a bond. Comm ssioner Irwin said that
DNR has a fund that was used. The reality is there is not
enough protection in sone areas of the state. The fund is
not sufficient for today's risk.

2:33: 06 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 01/29/10 1:37 P. M



Representative Gara clarified that he voted against al
t axes except for a fair share for oil tax.

2:34: 14 PM

Comm ssioner Irwin turned again to recent highlights of the
departnment. He spoke of successes when permtting m ne,
| and, and water projects, such as Kensington, Red Dog, Fort
Knox, Pebble, and Donlin Creek.

Comm ssioner Irwin spoke of contracts with state parks to
replace toilet facilities. He discussed the needl ess damge
t hat happens in state parks.

Co-Chair Hawker recalled a capital devel opnent i nprovenent
plan for state parks. He wondered if DNR s budget supported
that plan. Comm ssioner Irwin stated that he supports the
governor's budget. This admnistration has put in another
step to nove forward on parks maintenance. He offered to
find out if the budget keeps up with the original statew de
pl an.

Representati ve Aust er man t hought "user f ees” wer e
necessary. He conplinented the work that James King does
Comm ssioner |Irwin described how other governnents manage
their parks with donations.

2:39:37 PM

Representative Foster appreciated work that the departnent
does on park mai ntenance, especially the toilet facilities.
Comm ssioner Irwin shared that the facilities are great
| ooki ng.

Representative Gara brought up a concern about the expense
of state park use. He wondered about guided float trips on
the Kenai River and a survey which could lead to an
exclusion from using the river. Comm ssioner Irwin replied
that the departnent has made no decisions regarding the use
of the Kenai River. He shared sonme history about the Kena
River's inpaired fishery and the restrictions inposed. The
state nmust continue to nanage such issues fairly.

Representative Gara noted that did not want to see half of

the float trips reserved for non-Alaskans. Conm ssioner
Irwin stressed that he works for all Al askans.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 01/29/10 1:37 P. M



2:44: 34 PM

Co- Chair Hawker spoke of a universal challenge involving
the loss of federal funding authority. He questioned
whet her the state should continue to supplant federal noney
with state funds. He questioned if the state should support
things like the Alaska Volcano Observatory (AVO, by
supplanting federal nonies. Comm ssioner Irwin thought it
was critical to <continue to support this issue. He
supported his view wth statements about air traffic
safety.

Co- Chair Hawker asked if the state is actively pursuing
this issue. Conmi ssioner Irwin replied that it is a matter
of safety first, business second. He termed it a small
anount of noney for safety.

2:48: 45 PM

Ms. Sinons added that the request for the FY 11 budget is
for $300,000. The goal is to have DNR maintain their
funding efforts for AVO Anerican Recovery and Rei nvest nent
Act (ARRA) funds which have stepped in to pick up the slack
are short term funds. Co-Chair Hawker believed that the
$1.5 mllion in ARRA funds were approved at the Decenber
LB&A neeti ng.

Comm ssioner Irwin wondered if it was a philosophical
question about replacing federal funding.

Co- Chair Hawker questioned if the state was aggressively
seeking to replace federal funds.

Representative Joule commented that the departnent had been
silent regarding coastal zone managenent. He noted high
levels of frustration in the coastal comunities with the
| ack of response and the lack of alternatives offered. He
believed there would have to be nore dialogue in the
future.

Co- Chair Hawker echoed concerns regarding the lack of a
productive dial ogue.

2:53: 33 PM

Comm ssioner Irwin acknow edged that it was an issue.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 01/29/10 1:37 P. M



Representative Fairclough asked if the departnment has
worked with DOT to see if landing fees mght be used as a
revenue source to fund the AVO rather than general funds.
She thought there could be a partnership with the private
sector.

Commissioner Irwin was not aware of discussions to that
effect. He offered to get nore information.

Comm ssi oner Irwin turned to slide 6 - departnent
priorities. He suggested presenting nore details in a
handout to distribute to the conmttee at a future date.

Co- Chai r Hawker agreed.

Representative Gara queried which departnment addresses
pi peline spills.

Comm ssioner Irwin responded that both DNR and DEC respond
to oil spills. The goal of DNR is to work on gap analysis
using the Petroleum System Integrity Ofice (PSIO, whereas
DEC deals with risk analysis. He suggested the issue be
addressed at another tine at nore | ength.

2:58:41 PM AT EASE
3:05:24 PM RECONVENED

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

PAT GALVIN, COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, referred
to a handout entitled, "FY 11 Budget Overview'. He began
with a pie chart on slide 2 - core and corporations, which
depicts the breakdown of the Departnent of Revenue (DOR).
The blue section is the departnent core services, the red
section is the Al aska Housing Finance Corporation section
and the green section is the Permanent Fund Corporation
secti on.

Co-Chair Hawker interjected that the budget subcomittees
woul d attend to the specific details by agency.

Comm ssioner Galvin referred to slide 3 where the priority
prograns are depicted. The bulk of the dollar anobunt is
spent nmanagi ng investnents. The noney is used for interna
personnel and external managers. The blue portion is funds
collected fromthe Tax Division and froma portion of Child

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 01/29/10 1:37 P. M



Support Services. The red portion is the distribution of
funds to Child Support Services and the Permanent Fund
D vidend. The tiny purple portion is for the Long Term Care
Onbudsman  Program and for statutory conflict avoidance
pur poses.

3:10: 52 PM

Comm ssioner Galvin described what the Long Term Care
Onbudsman does, as depicted on slide 4. The governor is
requesting an increment to fund a person to oversee the
investigation and follow up of this program He opined that
the position was overdue because of the growh in
conpl ai nts.

Co- Chair Hawker observed that the growmh in conplaints was
an alarmng statistic. He wondered if there was a need for
a regul atory sol ution.

3:13: 07 PM

A NGER BLAI SDELL, DI RECTOR, DIVISION OF ADM NI STRATI VE
SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, explained that the
conplaints were famly driven and varied and were on "a
one-to-one" basis. There has been no request for statute
changes.

Comm ssioner Galvin continued wth slide 5 - a description
of the Tax Division's responsibilities. He enphasized the
i nportance of the annual tax report.

Co- Chair Hawker noted that the excise tax is responsible
for notor fuel taxes. He wondered if that tax were to be
elimnated, if there would be a corresponding reduction in
personnel . Conm ssioner Galvin replied that there would not
be a reduction in staff because there would still be a
reporting requirenent.

3:16: 16 PM

Comm ssi oner Glvin related the Treasury Division's
responsibilities, as shown on slide 6. The budget itemis
an increnent related to managenent of the general fund and
ot her sub-accounts, such as the Constitutional Budget
Reserve (CBR). The increnment shown is for managenment fees
for the CBR

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 01/29/10 1:37 P. M



Co- Chair Hawker called the CBR the state's savings account.
He wondered what the debt of the CBR currently was.
Comm ssioner @lvin reported that the debt between the
general fund and the CBR was about $400 mllion. The
current balance is roughly $8.6 billion. There is a bal ance
in the statutory budget reserve (SBR) of about one billion.
Co- Chair Hawker sunmarized that the CBR debt is down to
about $400 million.

Representative Doogan asked if the $400 mllion represents
noney that used to be in the CBR and was taken out and
spent. Conmmi ssioner Galvin clarified that the remaining
anount that would need to be refunded in order to satisfy
the previous withdrawals is $400 nillion. Representative
Doogan restated his question to ask if earnings it mght
have had were included, or if it is just the principle.
Conmmi ssioner Galvin deferred to M. Burnett.

Co- Chair Hawker asked for the response to include the
aut hority upon which the answer is based.

3:20: 04 PM

JERRY BURNETT, DEPUTY COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE,
addressed if whether the anount included the earnings that
woul d have been there if the noney had never been renoved.
He explained that each year, on an accounting basis, there
is negative amount in the general fund. That 1is the
princi pal amount and not the earnings that could have been
earning interest. If |lost earnings are included, the nunber
m ght be larger, but there is no way of know ng.

Co-Chair Hawker inquired where "payback" is defined. M.
Burnett replied that it is in the Constitution, Article 9,
Section 17, which was passed in 1990.

Co- Chair Hawker noted that Representative Doogan's question
was i nmportant.

Representative Austerman asked if there was about $8.6
billion in the CBR currently and about $1 billion in the
SBR. Comm ssioner Galvin said that was correct.

3:22:20 PM

Comm ssioner Galvin returned to the responsibilities of the
Treasury Division. He pointed out that the Treasury

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 01/29/10 1:37 P. M



Division was the primary staff to the Al aska Retirenent
Managenment Board (ARMB) and is the location of the
uncl ai med property function.

Conmi ssioner Galvin explained the role of the Permanent
Fund Dividend (PFD) Dvision - slide 7. He related
signi ficant changes in oper ati ons and di stribution
practices. He noted one budget item an increnent for
$100, 000 for Information Technology (IT) training.

3:25:40 PM

Representative Gara asked about the CBR He shared his
under standing of the CBR He questioned future obligations.

M. Burnett explained that CBR fund |anguage states that
the only future noney that would go into the CBR are tax
royalty settlenments from court cases or administrative
proceedi ngs, such as from the TAPS Tariff cases |ast year.
The past year, over $400 mllion was added from
settlenments. Representative Gara presented a hypothetical
case where a new base |evel was established. M. Burnett
agreed with the exanpl e.

Co-Chair Hawker stated that Legislative Finance explained
that only the principle of the CBR that was borrowed nust
be repaid, not the interest accrued. He pointed out that
the state has included interest in repaynments. M. Burnett
clarified that while that 1is correct, it 1is not an
equi valent to the amount lost in the transaction.

3:29:31 PM

Represent ati ve Doogan asked for an explanation of the fund
source for the PFD Division. Conmmissioner Glvin said it
was money transferred from the PFD fund. No general fund
noni es are used.

Representative Fairclough wondered if there was a way to
cross reference PFD applications or have nultiple-year
applications so that those who forget could recoup their
di vidend. Commi ssioner Glvin replied that there is no such
plan in place. Representative Fairclough wondered if a
different system could be wused for long-tinme Al askans.
Commi ssioner Galvin discussed the "once in a life-tine
application".

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 01/29/10 1:37 P. M



3:34: 27 PM

Comm ssioner Galvin reported on the Child Support Services
Division (CSCD) - slide 8 He noted an award received by
the division, the PAC-10 Challenge Preventing Arrears Cup
for 2009. He explained a fund source change for bal ancing
t he agency's budget. The Anerican Recovery and Rei nvest nent
Act (ARRA) funding changes occurred during the past year.

Co- Chair Hawker asked why adm nistrative services did not
request an increment for Child Support Services D vision
(CSCD). M. Burnett reported that no increnent requests
have been requested since 2002 because none were needed.

3:38:51 PM

Commi ssi oner Gl vin descri bed t he duties of t he
Commissioner's OOfice - slide 9. He related that there were
pending IT issues that would require support. He noted two
reports: AGQ A Project Report and ACES Status Report.

Representative Gara requested an update on AG A Co-Chair
Hawker expected updated reports to be considered across
agencies. Representative Gara requested a report. Co-Chair
Hawker agr eed to provi de t hat i nformation | at er.
Comm ssioner Galvin said that on Mnday there would be a
presentation in House Resources.

3:42: 24 PM

Comm ssioner Galvin related that the Al aska Muinicipal Bond
Bank Authority (AVMBBA) falls within the Treasury D vision -
slide 10. Two pieces of legislation are proposed to dea
with this funding, the Crine Lab and the University Life
Sciences Building. Ms. Blaisdell reported on the status of
t hose bills.

Representative Fairclough spoke of Build Anerica Bonds.
Comm ssioner Galvin informed the commttee that there are a
nunber of different public financing options.

M. Burnett related that Build America Bonds are taxable
debt bonds subsidized by the federal governnent. Local
governnents have made use of them Should the certificates
of participation pass, it is likely that Build Anerica
bonds would be used for a portion of the debt. The State
Debt Committee would deal with them The Recovery Zone

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 01/29/10 1:37 P. M



Bonds are for areas w thout bonding authority for |ocal and
commercial projects. They have up to 45 percent federal
subsidy attached. Both bonds nust be done in 2010. Co-Chair
Hawker was |ooking forward to the legislation regarding
t hose bonds.

3:47:57 PM

Comm ssioner Galvin turned to the Al aska Housing Finance
Cor poration. He spoke of two pieces of pending |egislation,
Revenue Bonds for Veterans and Energy Efficiency Bonds for
weat heri zati on.

Representative Salnon asked about the status of the PFD.
Comm ssioner @Glvin reported that the PFD balance has
recovered significantly fromwhere it was a year ago. It is
currently approaching $35 billion. He noted that the PFD
Corporation has a variety of increments in the budget. He
stated his view, as a board nenber, that the APFC Board
attenpts to tightly manage the budget and requests only
necessary itens.

3:51:17 PM

Conmi ssioner Galvin discussed the departnent's 10-year plan
- slide 13. He related that the departnent's budget
projection remains flat. Co-Chair Hawker asked if the spike
in the graph was showing capital spending. Conmm ssioner
Galvin said that was correct.

Co- Chair Hawker asked about the growh of fund bal ances,
assumng an increase of 7 percent per year. He inquired if
the fund bal ances are earning 7 percent a year. M. Burnett
clarified that the expectation is that fund bal ances woul d
i ncrease. Co-Chair Hawker asked if it was an aggregate. M.
Burnett agreed. Co-Chair Hawker concluded that that would
inmply surpluses in all areas of operations at a rate
aggregating 7 percent per year for the next ten years. M.
Burnett agreed and added that the |arger funds do naturally
i ncrease.

3:54: 34 PM

Comm ssioner Galvin discussed oil and gas requests - slide
1. He said they were related to the AG A reinbursenent
function. Four new positions were identified and are being
requested. He spoke of the audit of the AG A Rei nbursenent

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 01/29/10 1:37 P. M



Fund and the need for a fiscal systenms analysis to support
negoti ations of gasline fiscal terns. Representative Doogan
asked for «clarification of the last item in a future

di scussi on.

#
ADJ OURNIVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 3:59 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 01/29/10 1:37 P. M



